Attention of Richard Dixon

21 Mill Close
Sapcote
Leicester
LE9 4FW

1 March 2018

KH/11985

Dear Richard

All Saint's Church, Sapcote

| confirm that we undertook surface water drainage investigations on 17 Feb 2018
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in the churchyard following inconclusive CCTV survey by County Drains earlier in F 01509 211510
the month. www.darntonB3.com
It was found that the main drain on north side of churchyard is blocked. We have aFices (o
prepared more detailed drawings and specification to resolve this for consideration. e
CARDIFF

We trust this is satisfactory and await your further instructions. A
MANCHESTER

BRADFORD

GLASGOW

Yours sincerely

Keith Hamilton
For and on behalf of
DarntonB3 Architecture
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